Page 1 of 1

Mikelle Morra

From: Regnum Filings [regnumfilings@regnumgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 1:46 PM

To: Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra

Subject: Eagle Eye International LLC - AB Email to FCC - Name Change Correction on FCC 214 Application

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: Friday, June 01, 2007 3:30 PM

Flag Status: Flagged

Attachments: Eagle Eye International LLC - FCC 214 - IBFS Web Listing (Name Change Correction).pdf; Eagle
Eye International LLC - FCC 214 - NonDom Application (Name Change Correction).pdf; Eagle Eye
International LLC - FCC 214 - NonDom Attachment (Name Change Correction).pdf; Eagle Eye
International LLC - TX (Home State) Corp. Filing - 2007 Active Listing.pdf

Good Day Ms. Ekblad and Ms. Moora,

| hope you are both well. The following is a bit embarrassing but there was an incorrect company name submitted for FCC
214 application with the file# 1TC-214-20070530-00210. The company is listed as Eagle International Communications Inc
when the correct name is actually Eagle Eye International LLC. The error was mainly on our part and we apologize for the
inconvenience.

Thankfully, the company has foreign ownership and as such, final approval is pending until it goes before the FCC 214
DOJ/ DOH interview / review process. Attached is the correct company name (Eagle Eye International LLC) along with
attachments to show how the FCC IBFS listing, non-dominant FCC 214 application and non-dominant application should
appear.

Please let us know what we will need to do to correct this error and the expected time to resolve this matter.
Once again, | apologize for the error and thank you in advance for any assistance that you can provide.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
Best Regards,

Alonzo

Anteneh “Alonzo” T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.
7999 NW 53 Street

Miami, Florida 33166
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 201
Fax: (305) 675-7711
reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you
are not the

intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

6/1/2007



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 2:52 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of 6/19/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1. Eagle Eye International LLC's - ITC-214-20070530-00210 2. StarVox/Capital/U.S.
Wireless Data - ITC-T/C-20070501-00173, ITC-T/C-20070501-00175, WC Docket No. 07-115, DA
07-2350 (We will be filing a Petition to Defer tomorrow 6/20).

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama
DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 11:47 AM

To: 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'kdickson@starvox.com'’; jsm@commlawgroup.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa;

Janeese Parker; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie'; 'Alex.Daman@dhs.goV'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’;
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-274497A1[1].pdf

Eagle Eye International LLC
ITC-214-20070530-00210

Capital Telecommunications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070501-00173

Starvox Communications, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070501-00175

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on June 8, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R: Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01160S (released June 22, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.goy,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division

6/22/2007



Janeese Parker
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From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 1:52 PM

To: ‘reg@regnumgroup.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Arthur

Lechtman; 'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov';
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'; 'Daman.Alex@dhs.gov"; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov’,

"TTelecom@usdoj.goVv'
Subject: Dismissal Notice
Attachments: DA-09-636A1.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

'reg@regnumgroup.com'’
George Li

David Krech

Sumita Mukhoty

JoAnn Sutton

James Ball

Mikelle Morra

Arthur Lechtman
'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'
'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'

'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'

'Daman.Alex@dhs.gov" Failed: 3/19/2009 1:52 PM

'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'
'"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'

Re: ITC-214-20070530-00210

Mr. Zia Ullah,

Eagle Eye International, LLC failed to respond to the Commission's information request

dated February 11, 2009 in connection with the above referenced application. This e-mail advises
you that this application was dismissed today without prejudice to re-filing. Attached is a copy of

the official dismissal letter. We have mailed the original letter to you.

Thank You!

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

3/19/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Monday, February 02, 2009 3:29 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; George Li; James Ball, Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20070530-00210 Eagle Eye International LLC

Good Afternoon,

We have an application for which we (DHS and DOJ) never received responses from the Applicant, even after our
notification to them that we intended to request FCC dismissal if we did not hear back from them. We would like to
confirm first that the Applicant has not communicated with you, and then to request that this application be
dismissed for lack of any response.

Eagle Eye International LLC (FCC-214-20070530-00210)
Point of Contact is Joanne Ongman at 202-514-0661.

Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

2/2/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2009 11:24 AM

To: 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Cc: 'Ongman, Joanne'; George Li; James Ball

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20070530-00210 Eagle Eye International LLC

Mary,
We haven’t heard from them either, so I'll begin the dismissal process.

JOANn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 3:29 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; George Li; James Ball; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
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

Mary. Wheaion2@usdoj .gov

2/9/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 3:53 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; 'Abdus.Samad@EagleEyelnt.com'; 'reg@regnumgroup.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; James Ball; 'Rockoff, Jennifer’; 'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; 'Ongman,
Joanne'

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for Eagle Eye International LLC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange
Attachments: Eagle Eye 1st Ltr.0209.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20070530-00210

Mr. Ullah,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by February 25, 2009 the status of the pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your
application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

2/11/2009



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

February 11, 2009

Mr. Zia Ullah

Vice President, Eagle Eye International LLC
7457 Harwin Drive, Suite 368

Houston, TX 77036

RE: File No. ITC-214-20070530-00210

Dear Mr. Ullah:

Our records indicate that your international section 214 application (File No. ITC-214-
20070530-00210) remains pending at the Commission awaiting completion of review by the
Executive Branch. We forwarded the application to the Executive Branch agencies on June 1,
2007. You should have been contacted by the Executive Branch requesting information about
your application and provided to them all necessary and requested information. Please inform us
no later than February 25, 2009, of the status of the application in the Executive Branch review
process and confirm that you continue to seek Commission action on the application.

Failure to respond to this information request will subject your application to dismissal without
prejudice under Sections 1.748(a) and 63.51(b) of the Commission’s Rules, 47 C.F.R. §§
1.748(a), 63.51(b).

Sincerely,

mes f@%

Jdames L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International wznoms‘

g6 Mr. Alonzo T. Beyene
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126
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http://ecpa.cpa.state.tx.us/coa/servlet/cpa.app.coa.CoaGetTp?Pg=tpid&S...

Susan Combs Teus Comprroller of Public Accounts

Window on State Government

Corporation Search Results

Franchise Tax Certification of Account Status

This Certification Not Sufficient for Filings with Secretary of State

Do not include a certification from this Web site as part of a filing with the Secretary of
State for dissolution, merger, withdrawal, or conversion. The Secretary of State will
reject a filing that uses the certification from this site.

To obtain a certificate that is sufficient for dissolution, merger, or conversion, see
Publication 98-336d, Reqguirementis fo Dissolve, Merge or Convert a Texas Entity.

Certification of Account Status | Officers And Directors Information |
Company Information: EAGLE EYE INTERNATIONAL
LLC

6121 HILLCROFT ST STE T
HOUSTON, TX 77081-1008

Status: IN GOOD STANDING NOT FOR
DISSOLUTION OR
WITHDRAWAL through March 26,
2008

Registered Agent: ABDUS SAMAD

6121 HILLCROFT, STE. T
HOUSTON, TX 77081

Registered Agent Resignation Date:

State of Incorporation: X

File Number: 0800752315

Charter/COA Date: December 28, 2006

Charter/COA Type: Charter

Taxpayer Number: 32024280045
Susan Combs Window on State Government
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Contact Us

Privacy and Security Policy
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